
From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: 2/18/2014 5:20:39 PM 
To: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); Clanon, 

Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Terrie D.' 'Prosper (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov) (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bcc: 
Subject: FW: CPUC Reportable Incident - San Francisco 

FYI 

From: I Redacted 
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 4:24 PM 
To: UO EP Gas Incident Notify 
Cc: iRprlarlprl 1 Redacted 
Redacte 

I Redacted 11 Redacted 

Subject: CPUC Reportable Incident - San Francisco 

At approximately 2:32pm, PG&E was notified of a 3 party dig-in at the intersection of I Redact 
I Redacted I that caused an unintentional release of gas. The line struck was 
a 4" plastic main. PG&E GSR / Crews were on site at 2:50pm. Traffic has been blocked, and a 
nearby school,[Redacted has been evacuated. The FD / PD / Media were all 
on site. There were no fires / explosions / injuries / fatalities in result of this incident. There are 
4 service interruptions as a result of this incident. The flow of gas was stopped at 3:10pm. 
Repairs are estimated to be complete at approximately 7:00pm. The 3rd party involved was 
Redacted According to the supervisor on site, I Redacted 1, it is 
unclear whether the 3rd party was working under a valid USA ticket, and it is unclear whether 
there were proper markings for the gas lines. 

This incident is reportable to the CPUC due to the presence of media. 

Thanks 

Eric 

SB GT&S 0379817 
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Redacted 

Rate Case Witness Assistant \ Chapter 4A 
Gas Transmission Integrity Management 
Pacific Gas & Electric 
6111 Bollinger Canyon Rd #4750G 

San Ramon, Ca 94583 
Office: 1-925-328-5866 

Redacted 

Fax: 1-925-328-5595 
Redacted 

SB GT&S 0379818 


